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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 4:.07 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuUto)

Cc: SUR; Justin Weng

Subject: Claim ref:C10003160/JW || OI- SLN7131T (Beige) TP- SMD55S || Est:0.00 || New Hock
Teck

Attachments: SMDSSS PRI pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP Pre repair Survey for SMD555. Please see below email for reference.
They have chosen Mohamad Taufihk.

Kindly confirm.

Regards,

Ivy
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

BUdgEt Trusted

Service

‘ Direct Aword

insurance looto
Customer Care +65 6221 2111

Claims +65 6221 2159 2 ﬂ../‘}

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 \.\Jll-k; (X

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq

™
auto &« oceneral

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insura

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and it the intended addressee, The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the view. of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and suhject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality a+d privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauth ed.
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 22/05/2019 17:53

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaase repor cormectly the datails of the actident o epeed up [he clalms PIOcess.

2. This Form must be completed Dy the Pol

icyhalder andior the Authansed Driver.

1 Infarmation provided must be as {ruthiul and accurate as possinle, Any wiliul misrepraseniation or witholdirg of maleral facts may allow ingurance companes 1o
e

repudiate pelicy liahilty:

4. Tng issue and accegplance of this Form by insurance COMPANIEs 15 noi an admission of policy liabdily on the parl of lhe insUrance Companies
4. Ay false reporing may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This repart will be forwarded by 1he insurers of the GLA
archiving and that copses af this repart will, for @
7. By tha locgement of thiz repor to the insurers. yau

afaresaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exacl Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Ermnail Address

hobile Phona Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Records Management Centre =slablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GlAJ far
de gvadable upon application by interesien parles.
hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the cantre and to copies of he repor being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
22/05/2019 1747
14/05/2018 13:50
PREMISES OF AUTOBAY KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SMDS5S

CHEW GEOK CHAN CHAI
525526690

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +55-97590630
OFFICE-975890630

PORSCHE
PANAMERA

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Oriver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Numiber

Etail Address

MNO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
MO
GA380343

CHEW GEOK CHAN CHAI
525526690

08/04/1963

INDDOR

2B/07/1983

35 YEARS AND 9 MOMTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87 500630

OFFICE-97580630
NOEMAIL

Page 1ol 22



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
vehicle Registration Mumber af Drivers Cwn

Yehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acciden!
Weather Conditions
Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle]

involyed In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was lhe accident repaorted to the police?
If ¥es,Please siate which Police Station

Palice Slation Mame
Police Station Address

Police Station Confact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT: T/20190522/7016.

Attachment(s)

Are acclident pholos available for altachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recarded?

55 RICHARDS PLACE
546373

NO

OWNER

HIT AND RUMN / WANDALISM
CLEAR
DRY

MO
2

MO
NO

YES

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION

| DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

HQ

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO.

MO

YES
MO

MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Malure Of Damaye

SLNT131T

VEHICLE B
PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 22
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" No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 22
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Migase *eport earrogtly the detads of the accident to apood v the cloms orode.
¢ Th Form it be complated by the Palisyboider andfor the Autharizgd Criver
3 Information gdwded musl e 35 wﬂmﬂm By wiltul rsrepresentztion o winholding of it

farts rnay Bllow Msurance (nmpanees ia

The ssue and sécepteren al this Form by ingararce fampan 25 i nol an adrnisaban o anlioy felility on e par? 5T the s ance

companles,

5 Amy flae reportiog may ge referred bo the Police for ipvestigation,

B Theregor! will be forearded by the inguress of the GUA Recards Managemont Centra etlablishea by the Senesal insurarce
Asspelation of Sinpapara (GIA] for srchiving and that cagies of thit repert will Toe a lee o made svaiaole upnn applization oy
Inerestod partes,

7 By the kodgment of this repart 16 e insurers, you hereby comsent to the archiving of this repor a1 the centre and to coses of
the report being made availaide aforesaid.

4 Cossent undes the Personal Dsta Protection Act (POPA)

L understand, acenowled e, agree and cansent that
fnl My insurer, moewerkihep and the General Insurance Azgodistion of Singapore |"GIAY} mayfare permited o callact, uee,
ghclose andior process my personal data/personal Infasmation set aut in this [forml and any other perssnal I-'llnrl'nl':lnrl
provided By me af passessed Ty my insurer jeadleetively the “Personal Information”) and drclose and transter such
persanal information to all msurer(s) whe have Insured vebicleds) irvabead In this accident (a8 imsurec(s] who kave ingured
vehicle(s] Invalved In this aceideat shall ba coltectively refereed 1o a3 the “Tnaorers®), the Insurers' lawyers/law res, the
daretary Autnanty of Singapore and smy relevart govsrnment ageney/authority [such 33 the galloe], for the purposs{s}
wi
{I] processing handdng andior dealing with my claims inciuding rhe settlement of the claims and any necessany
imvestigations relating 1o the claims;
[li} investigating the sccldent ardfor my clalms;
liii} rarmyng out and/ar dasking with my instructions ar rasponding 1o amy engeeries by nie
[7v] adinadnigtesipg my claioms {including the mailing of correspordence, $taternenis, invales, repars of notioes ta me,
which cnusid inveive discloture of ceraln personal data about me to bring sbout celivery of the same 23 well 53 on the
axternial cover of anvelapesmall packagesk; and/or

{v} pomplying with applicatle isw in adminislening processing, handling andyor dealing with my ciaus. (callacthety the
“Purposas”’]

(b al imsurer(s) who have inswed vehlche(s) volved in this sccident ond the insurers laeners/law g, may/are permiled
1o collect, vse, disclose and/ar process my Persanal Inbarmation for ane or mare of the above Purpoces; and

ey my Persangl infarmation may/can be disclcsed by aay of the Insurers andfor GIA 1o thelr third party senace providers o
agentsiinchuding thale lawnpersffaw firemsl, which may ba sited ouviside of $ingapore, for gne of frdde of e Above PPosEs

{d) e Personal infammation will slse be collected and used 12 campile clalms history for the purpace of fraud detection,
irmestigatian 3nd management in peesent and all future claims,

(e} ke Infarrmation so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

{1} eoell insucers srdjor any utfer third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
reguiators, law eniorcamant 2nd governmont agences as reazanably raguired for the purposes stated, ar

[Hj for camplying with requirenents under amy regulations, laws o court orders,

(‘2 &

Prlicyhalder's $Enature - Drrives™s Sigrnturs Repartlng Cintve Persannet's Sgnature
Cate & Time: (I drfyer 1 nas the polisyhetdes) Hane:
Dot & Tima: HA RN o

[T AR R PO

Page 4 of 22
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SHETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT

| Pleane. kol veter 10 polied. vegord

Tf«”r’%ﬂ&/?ﬂhﬁ o
e ¥

- o i/~
B AL

DECLARATION
I\ deckare the ‘aregoing particalars re trug in evesy respecl,

t

Peoholda”s Slpnatare
Cate B Thpu:

Cihvar's Signatuie
['F vt o5 et the policyhcbder)
Case & Tirner

sl g

'ltpamhaﬁt l:lq n.u-nrluru Sigiatsne
Hama:
MRIC/FIN Mo -
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Skatch Plan #3 Pg. 1

LETTER OF UNDERTAKING

|We, 1: Hfﬁ G‘Eﬁf_ Ly tiﬁ'."f’:" , the owner of velcleno, § mp 54 : £ )

hA/Orur Insurance is under Mfs AXA lnsurance Pte L= | 1fwre sheli decide whather o
e former shall suomic

claim ender myfeur Policy or egams: Toe Thira Party and if
cuch a claim 1o Mfs AX A Insurance Pte Lid with all relevant facts snad dosuments
within 14(fourteen) days of occcurrence or discovery of damage.

My/Onir Third Party claim is handle by myfour preterred workshap. __ -

NEW HICE TEGE MOTOE FTE. 7 -

Signed and ack_now'ir:?ge g

e
" 22/05/19.

[ars

W & sgaane of pobicy holdd CoEpant SRmp

Guuns iy

Page 6 of 22



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

Ti20190522T018

1afd

Repart Mo, TI20190522/7016

Date/Time Report Made:
22/05/2019 16:09

Vide Report No.:

Station Diary No.:

Informant's Particulars N

MName of Informant: Addrass:

CHEW GEDK CHAN CHAI 55 RICHARDS PLACE SINGAPORE 546373

1D Type /1D Na.: Ceontact Mo.:

NRIC NO /| 525526690 Home/Cffice. Mobile: 87479241
Mationality: Email:

SINGAPCORE CITIZEN chipe@nhtmotor.com

Sew: Age: Date of Bith: | Type of Informant:

Male 56 08/04/1963 ehicle Owner

Race: ! Language: Institution / School Mame:
Chinesa Enaglish

Ocoupation: Diriving Licence Infarmation:

Director Class: Date of Expiry:

gneral Information of the Accident

Type of Mon-Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Hit and Run Drive: Accident: Car Park

z Mo 14052019 13:60

Locaticn:

KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:

| Clear Dy

 Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Type of Callision: Anyone conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Parked Vehicle ambulance:

. e |

etails of Vehicle Involved

Vehicle No. | Type Make Madel Color Condition | No of Passenger |
SLN7131T | Car Gold 0
SMDS55 Car PORSCHE 0

Details of Person involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

| Mo. of Pedestrians Injured. NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

PRI

Page 7 of 22
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Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
O NN

Police Staticn Cf Origin: 2ol3

Traffic Police Report Mo, TI201905227018
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 4088565
Tel Mo: 65470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Vehicle Dwner
Mame CHEW GEOK CHAN CHAI ID Mo. S255266490
"Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| 67479241
HospitaliClime | NIL [ Class of | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL J
Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Briaf Details.

My vehicle SMD55S was parked stationary in the parking lot.

A Tew hours laler, | realised thal my vehicle had suffered damages on my rear right portion of my vehicle
and also the exhaust pipe.

| reviewed lhe surveillance cameras and realised that SLN7131T had hit onto my vehicle at about
1:50pm.

SLNT7131T did net stop and proceeded to exit the pramise.

Page 8 of 22
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Sketch Plan #6 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Ongin:
Traffic Police
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 5470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

[ A

Tr20190522T016
3of3

Report Mo. T/201905227016

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

Not applicable

Signature Of Informant:

The Identity of the person making this report has
peen authenticated by SingPass. No signature is
required.

Signature OFf Interpreter:
Mot applicable

Date/Time:
22/05/2019 16:09

Officer In Charge Of Case:

TP {TRPIB!

ABDUL KAREEM BIN ABDUL HAGUE
Contact No.: 65476079

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
KPG8
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NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE. LTD.

| Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk C #01-43 Autobay@HKaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
Email: admin@nhtmotorcom  Website: www.nhtmator.com
Tel: 6747 9241 Fax, 67417276
UEN: 20171B370K

CHEW GEOK CHAN CHAI 21/05/2019
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 '
#01-43

Singapore 417883

TP Budsdl DI

. i.
4 '.:r;il

Accident date: 14/05/2019
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: SMD555 PORSCHE PANAMERA 3.0 A '18
CHASSIS: WP0ZZZ972JL115131

S/N QTY Iltems U/PRICE AMOUNT

1 1 Rear Bumper Tofn -

2 1 Rear Bumper Lower [k

3 12 Rear BumperClip #ee $8.00

4 1 Rear Bumper Towing Cover

g 1 Rear Bumper Reinforcement s $1,500.00 ~

8 4 Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor  fif . $580.00 $2,320.00~

9 1 Rear R/H Bumper Side Retainer y- ~ $250.00 ~ -

10 1 Rear R/H Bumper Side Reflector #7 $380.00 < o

11 1 RearExhaustAssy ([ 55—136&93—-«“4 20

13 2 Rear R/H Exhaust Mounting ~¢ o~ $290.00 $580. DDX

14 1 Rear R/H Exhaust Aluminium Cover (w1 4 $3§.D‘Uﬁ

15 1 Rear Center Exhaust  »j{ ,t ' $9,500.00 4

Subtotal:- $31,726.00

Wiy

/- \ [



Labour charges

To remove & refit reverse sensor

To remove & refit rear & center exhaust
To reset computer

To check wiring

Tuff kote

Panel beating

Spray painting

LKK Autc Tonsuttants hence notily
the Rapairer of the following:
« To tesurvey belorelaltar spray painting
» To dizplay damaged paris) dufing resunday
« Pars prices are subject to confirmation
» Third party survey 15 on a “Without Prejud ce’ bass
» Mo tlega! modificabionis) 18 allowed
» Supplemantary iter s} must be resurveyed and
{5 subject ko Tinal approval from Insyrance Company

Acknowledged by Repaires
Signatune:
Date:

548000 L v 2
ngﬂfwu
$15000 27

(230 $150.00 X

$1,a}oﬂﬁ 460
Qﬁgpduﬁj

Subtotal:- $4,710.00

Total:- $36,436.00
2s5b3b: 00

foted  1115¢-20
L/é gk .

O3Dﬁf}



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref : CS/AGI19009198/Asd3n2

T

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Daie:  16:07:2019
239924
Code : AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLN 7131T Veh. Inspected SMD 555
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. C10003160/0W Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From A Assign Date 23/05/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model PORSCHE PANAMERA c.c 2995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WPOZZZ97ZJL115131 Colour GREY
Odometer BET4 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [295/40 R19 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre [295/40 R13 GOODYEAR & rmm
R/H Rear Tyre |295/40 R19 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |295/40 R19 GOODYEAR 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/05/2019 Inspection Date 27/05/2019
Survey held at NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-43 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

1EST1MATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

“'_J - ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199507198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMD 555
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:m:f:{; o "}';j,““‘"
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER TORN 8.600.00 4,887.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER cuT 1,480.00 900.00
12|REAR BUMPER CLIP @3$8.00 NECESSARY 96.00 96.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER NOT NECESSARY 60.00 a
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 1,500.00 -
4|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR @$580.00 NOT NECESSARY 2,320.00 =
1|REAR R/H BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NOT NECESSARY 250.00
1|REAR R/H BUMPER SIDE REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST ASSY cuT 5,800.00 4,990.00
2|REAR R/H EXHAUST MOUNTING @$290.00 NOT NECESSARY 580.00 !
1|REAR R/H EXHAUST ALUMINIUM COVER CRUMPLED 360.00 155.00
1|REAR CENTER EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY 9,500.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT = -1,102.80
30,926.00 9,925.20
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR. 350.00 100.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR & CENTER EXHAUST. 480.00 200.00
TO RESET COMPUTER. 380.00 100.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 150.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
PANEL BEATING. 1,600.00 400.00
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,600.00 400.00
4,710.00 1,230.00
GRAND TOTAL 35,636.00 11,155.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 8,900.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19009198/Asd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
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Licensed Appraiser




